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Robert Culpepper AT&T Tennessee T:615.214.6300
@ at&t General Attorney 333 Commerce Street F: 615.214.7406
Suite 2101
Nashville, TN 37201-1800

February 11, 2014

Hon. James Allison, Chairman
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
502 Deaderick Street

Nashville, TN 37238

Re: CompSouth v. AT&T Tennessee
Docket No. 13-00157

Dear Chairman Allison:

To the best of AT&T’s knowledge, no CompSouth member has ever purchased any
of the AT&T Tennessee intrastate special access term plans at issue in CompSouth’s
complaint. Nevertheless, to resolve the complaint AT&T Tennessee will permit any
CompSouth member to obtain, under an Individual Case Basis (ICB) agreement, any of the
special access term plans at issue under the same prices, terms and conditions that existed
immediately prior to AT&T Tennessee’s elimination of those plans. ICB arrangements based
on those prices, terms and conditions will remain available until either (a) the FCC resolves
issues pending before it regarding AT&T’s corresponding interstate special access term
plans and AT&T takes action to effectuate that outcome in Tennessee, or (b) whether or not
the FCC acts, AT&T Tennessee makes a subsequent filing to end or amend CompSouth’s
access to such ICB arrangements and either (i) CompSouth does not oppose that
subsequent filing within the time period allowed by the TRA’s rules, or (ii) CompSouth
Opposes in a timely fashion but the TRA nevertheless approves or otherwise permits AT&T’s
action.

Given that CompSouth will now be able to obtain ICB arrangements as described
above, the issues raised by CompSouth’s complaint are now moot. It is AT&T Tennessee’s

understanding that CompSouth will be withdrawing its complaint.

Very truly yours,

cc: lean Stone, Esquire
Henry Walker, Esquire
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on February 11, 2014, a copy of the foregoing document was served
on the following, via the method indicated:

[ ] Hand Henry Walker, Esquire

[ ] Mail Bradley Arant Boult Cummings LLP
[ ] Facsimile 1600 Division Street, Suite 700

[ ] @vernight Nashville, TN 37203

[+] Electronic hwalker@babc.com




